

West Hills Neighborhood Council

P.O. Box 4670, West Hills, CA 91308-4670 818-254-WEST



WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

Joint Education/Public Health Committee/Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 24, 2016, @ 3:00 p.m.

Platt Branch Library 23600 Victory Boulevard, CA 91367

This meeting is open to the public. Doors open 10 minutes before the meeting starts. Those who wish to speak during the meeting are asked to fill out a speaker card. Comments on matters not on the agenda will be heard during the Public Comment period.

Call to Order @ 3:15 PM Aida Abkarians, Education Co-Chair

Attendance: Aida Abkarians, Education Co-Chair, Ed Young, Education Co-Chair; Jacquie Young,, Ed. Secretary; Sandi Bell, Public Health Chair; Stephen Bell Public Health Secretary; Stave Randall. Absent Joan Trent, Helen Sakamoto

Review and Approval of Minutes: Minutes not available

Teacher Award Program starting date: After some discussion, the Committee decided to send out the Award applications after Sept. 19, which is "Norming Day" (the day that school enrollment is finalized.) Also, there will be one distribution of the applications while there will be two presentations; one in January and another in June. This means that the research and paperwork from the schools will be minimized to only one time.

Discussion on new revised forms for the award program: Steve Randall will update and furnish the revised application form for distribution to the schools. Deadline for submission to the Committee is December 14, 2016.

Neighborhood Purpose Grant (2016/2017: Aida encouraged that the Committee get pictures and evaluation statements of the projects funded in 2015-2106 by the WHNC, so that these can be used by the Council's Communications Committee in social media. This will add credibility for the NPGs among the schools, as well as to validate projects to DONE and Empower LA.

Committee members school liaison assignments are as follows:

Pomelo & Welby Way; Aida Abkarians Justice & Nevada: Steve Randall

Enadia Way & Hamlin; Stephen & Sandi Bell Haynes & Capistrano: Ed & Jacquie Young

Highlander school demolition report: Work will begin on the demolition of Highlander Road school in two weeks. And will last until Sept. 30. A recent community meeting delineated the process and the demolition of Oso St. School was handled very well, so no problems at Highlander are anticipated.

Discussion on how to organize an October Fest food drive (October 29th) for the Homeless Committee of the WHNC, involving the West Hills schools: Simone Best, Co-Chair of the NC's Homeless sub-committee contacted Ed young to see if a food drive could work in conjunction with Fall Fest. Ed proposed including the 8 LAUSD elementary schools in collecting food and clothing for the Valley Food Pantry, Stephen Bell commented that CSUN has just recognized that approximately 20&% of its students are classified as homeless. Simone was contacted by phone and agreed to develop a flier that can go to the schools on a food drive for the last week in October. CSUN homeless students will be added to the distribution

Public Comment: None

Public Health issues: Sandi Bell indicated that currently there are no Zika virus cases in LA County, and that LA County can furnish health alerts and handouts at NC Board meetings

Next meeting date and adjournment: Nest meeting will be Wednesday, September 28, 3PM, @ Pomelo Community Charter School.

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 PM.

Public Input: The public is requested to fill out a Speaker Card to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered.

Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, an issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

Public Posting Of Agendas: WHNC agendas are posted for public review at Shadow Ranch Park, 22633 Vanowen St., West Hills, CA 91307 or at our website, www.westhillsnc.org. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to the City of Los Angeles Early Notification System at www.lacity.org/government/Subscriptions/NeighborhoodCouncils/index.

The Americans With Disabilities Act: As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least three business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the WHNC's executive director via email at Michelle.Ritchie@westhillsnc.org.

<u>Public Access of Records</u>: In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at the meeting where such writing was considered or by contacting the WHNC's executive director via email at Michelle.Ritchie@westhillsnc.org. Requests can be made for a copy of a record related to an item on the agenda.

<u>Reconsideration and Grievance Process</u>: For information on the WHNC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the WHNC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our website, www.WestHillsNC.org.